## Skedaddle Ridge Trails People Inc. Minutes: March 2017

The March 30<sup>th</sup> meeting was held at the Mount Pleasant Community Center with 22 members present. A moment of silence was held for Rosalie Prosser.

**Minutes:** The minutes of the February meeting were read by Stirling. Moved by Stirling, seconded by Steve, "The February minutes are approved as presented". Carried.

**Treasurer's Report:** Villa presented the Treasurer's report. Moved by Villa, seconded by Reg, "The treasurer's report is accepted as presented." Carried.

## Old Business

- 1. <u>Lotto:</u> Curtis informed those present that 600 Lotto tickets have been printed and Kayla has them with her. She will be tracking the numbers. The draw will be at the October Fall Rally.
- 2. <u>Demo Day:</u> Following discussion, moved by Bob, seconded by Willie, "A donation jar be provided at each manufacturer table and a \$1 fee be charged for members of the public wishing to try out one of the ATV's." Carried. The date of the Demo Day had to be changed to May 13<sup>th</sup>. The day will include a BBQ and 50/50 draw. It was suggested a fee be charged for demo rides.
- 3. <u>Trail Application</u>: Bob reported the Skedaddle Application was on the agenda for the April 26<sup>th</sup> Committee meeting that discusses all Provincial applications and the Club should have a response from the Prov. Trail Co-ordinator shortly after this meeting. Bob clarified the Club boundary was to Rte. 104 and Millville-Mudrunners west of Rte. 104. The Application was submitted on behalf of both Clubs and the cost would be divided 50-50 when necessary.
- 4. <u>Trail Signs:</u> Allison picked up pressure treated product for sign backing. A discussion was held on the numbering of signs for the trails. Bob indicated other Clubs had similar questions and he would ask for clarification at the NBATVF Board meeting on the weekend. (Point: At the Board meeting it was decided to add this topic on the agenda at the AGM on April 8<sup>th</sup>)
- 5. <u>Memorial Recognition</u>: Bob indicated on the Club website, under the Map banner, was reference to our deceased members and would remain there for two months before removal. Moved by Bob, seconded by Doug, "Plaques be made for Garry and Pearl and placed accordingly." Carried.

## New Business:

- 1. <u>Rest Area Signs:</u> A sample sign was presented to be placed at each rest area welcoming members of the public. Steve would check on prices and report at the next meeting.
- 2. <u>Trail Passes:</u> The current purchase locations are on the Club website. It was suggested social media promote these locations.
- 3. <u>Annual General Meeting:</u> Members were informed Allison and Steve will represent the Club.
- 4. <u>Trust Fund:</u> It was noted the Club has not received Trust Fund money. Bob indicated he would follow up on this at the Board meeting. (Point: Following Board meeting, Club has contacted the Federation and awaiting a response.)
- 5. <u>Trail Map</u>: The Club will print additional maps upon hearing the decision of the Prov. Trail Committee regarding the Club Application. These maps will be available for the Demo Day and Spring Rally. There will be no charge for the maps, however there will be improved controls regarding number of maps distributed. It was noted trail maps and a large map should be provided for the respective area ATV dealers. Trail maps to be given to dealers when passes are sold.

6. <u>Events for 2017</u>:

The following events and dates were approved: Spring Rally – Sat. June 3<sup>rd</sup> Demo Derby – May 13th Club BBQ- Sun. Aug. 20<sup>th</sup> President's Run – Sat. Sept. 9<sup>th</sup> Fall Rally- Sat. Oct. 7<sup>th</sup>Christmas Social- Sat. Nov. 25<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 PM

Debbie was the winner of the 50/50. Moved by Doug, the meeting adjourn.

## Next meeting: Thurs. April 27, 2017.

Minutes taken by Stirling Kent.